From: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

Cc: Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate
Subject: Re: Jeff's priorities

Attachments: 2.5.10 LifeCycle Models--JSS.docx

Hi Evan,

Looked over your LCM write up and made a few changes and comments. Please take a look and keep what you
think is relevant and drop what doesn't work for you.

Jeff

On Fri, Apr 26, 2019 at 8:22 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
In order:
-- Review LCM write up (Evan's 4/23 e-mail)
-- SRKW and Chinook salmon analysis
-- Spring-run 1&S

Thanks for being flexible with the changing priorities.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.
Fishery Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
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